

Waste Quantification Solutions to Limit Environmental Stress

Lead Partner: Hungarian Hospitality Employers' Association Month: M3 – March 2023

D7.7 – Website and social media

Date: 31.03.2023. Doc. Version: V1



This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon Research and Innovation Action (HORIZON-CL6-2022-FARM2FORK-01) under Grant Agreement No. 101084222. Views and opinions expressed are however those of the author(s) only and do not necessarily reflect those of the European Union or European Research Executive Agency (REA). Neither the European Union nor the European Research Executive Agency (REA) can be held responsible for them.



Authors:

HUNCARIAN HOSPITALITY EMPLOYERS	European Food Information Resource	ISEKI-FOOD ASSOCIATION
Dr. Böröcz Lajos	Sian Astley	Luminita Ciolacu
<u>hha@vimosz.org</u>	<u>sa@eurofir.org</u>	Luminita.ciolacu@iseki-food.net
Szallabek Tamás	Angelika Mantur-Vierendeel	Sofia Reis
<u>tszallabek@vimosz.org</u>	am@eurofir.org	sofia.reis@iseki-food.net
Centro tecnológico agroalimentario	Jožef Stefan Institute	Europatat
Ixone Alonso Miquélez ialonso@cticcita.es	Marijan Leban marijan.leban@ijs.si	Berta Redondo berta.redondo@europatat.eu
Clara Olave <u>colave@fudin.es</u>		

NB OF PAGES	LEAD RESPONSIBLE PARTNER	DIFFUSION
22	HUNCASIAN HOSPITALITY EMPLOYERS	Public





Project information

Project Acronym:	WASTELESS
Project Full Title:	Waste Quantification Solutions to Limit Environmental Stress
Grant Agreement:	101084222
Project Duration:	36 MONTHS (January 2023 - December 2025)
Project Coordinator:	UTAD
Contact:	abarros@utad.pt

Deliverable information

Deliverable Status:	final
Deliverable Title:	D7.7 – Website and social media
Deliverable Nature:	R — Document, report
Dissemination Level:	PU - Public
Due Date:	M3 (31/03/2023)
Submission Date:	M3 (31/03/2023)
Work Package (WP):	WP7
Deliverable Leader:	VIMOSZ (Dr. Lajos Böröcz)
Deliverable approved by the WP leader/ CO	IFA/UTAD
File Name:	WASTELESS_20230302_D7.7_Website_and_Social_Media_VIMOSZ.docx

History of changes

Release	Date	Author	Comments	Stage
V0.1	02/03/2023	Lajos Böröcz	Initial draft	draft
V0.2	14/03/2023	WP7 partners	Contribution to all Sections	draft
V0.3	21/03/2023	Lajos Böröcz	Second draft	draft
V0.4	23/03/2023	IFA	Peer review	draft
V0.5	31/03/2023	UTAD	Peer review	draft
V1.0	31/03/2023	UTAD	Final approval and submission to the E.C	Final





Executive Summary

This Deliverable - Website and social media - (D7.7) is part of the work carried out under Work Package 7 (WP7) Exploitation, communication, dissemination, and food system actor engagement and relates to the Dissemination, Exploitation and Communication (DEC) Plan (D7.2 due M6).

This deliverable is the documentation of the project website and the social media accounts created by WP7 at M3 of the project. Through the development of the project, the website and SoMe accounts will be updated accordingly. The website and the SoMe accounts will provide the necessary virtual environment for the project to achieve in part the communication objectives.

WASTELESS will use the <u>website</u> as its main platform to show the achievements and goals of the project as well as its case studies and best practices, to link the Knowledge Sharing Platform and to host the WASTELESS Community including tools, trainings and a blog. WASTELESS will also use the social media (SoMe) accounts, <u>LinkedIn</u> and <u>Twitter</u> to increase engagement and the number of people reached and be able to share its main outcomes as widely as possible.





Table of contents

Pro	ject information					
Deli	Deliverable information					
Hist	History of changes					
Exe	cutive Summary					
Tab	le of contents					
List	of Acronyms					
1.	Introduction					
2.	Project Website					
2	.1. Home					
2	.2 About					
2	.3 Partners					
2	.4 Outcomes					
2	.5 Community					
2	.6 Knowledge Sharing Platform					
2	.7 Contact					
3.	Social media accounts					
3	.1 Twitter					
3	.2 LinkedIn					
3	.3 Content creation					
4.	Monitoring and evaluation					
5.	Conclusion					
Anr	nex I – Table of Target audience					
Anr	nex II – SoMe internal document					
Anr	nex III – Table of Key Performance Indicators 21					





List of Acronyms

Abbreviation / acronym	Description	
CD	Communication and Dissemination	
DEC	Dissemination, Exploitation and Communication	
EU	European Union	
FLW	Food Loss and Waste	
FW	Food Waste	
FWM	Food Waste Monitoring	
KPI	Key Performance Indicator	
KSP	Knowledge Sharing Platform	
PR	Public Relations	
SoMe	Social media	
WP	Work Package	





1. Introduction

The WASTELESS project (2023-2025) aims to develop tools and recommendations for measuring and monitoring food loss and waste (FLW), which will ultimately contribute to its reduction by at least 20% annually. Additionally, WASTELESS will carry research activities on innovative processes and streams to valorise unavoidable FLW.

To expand WASTELESS impact a Dissemination, Exploitation and Communication (DEC) Plan will be used to promote the project and its results (communication), to make the results public (dissemination) and to make concrete use of the results achieved (exploitation). The communication activities will target citizens and stakeholders and as such the content will be adapted so that everyone can understand the stakes and goals of the project without having to understand all the technical and scientific details. Two of the major means of communication will be: the project website and the social media (SoMe) accounts.

The project website is a virtual place where various communication campaigns will take place, to reach a much wider group than the specific target groups. The SoMe accounts LinkedIn, Twitter and Research Gate were selected in agreement with the coordinator and the WP7 involved partners. LinkedIn is used by most of the people from the business world, Twitter mainly lets their users uncover new content and trending news in their area of interest and Research Gate is used by a large community of researchers. However, Research Gate has announced in February 2023 that projects will be discontinued from 31st March 2023, and thus despite mentioned in the grant agreement and selected by the coordinator and partners involved in WP7 it will not be possible to be used. Facebook was also mentioned in the grant agreement but was unanimously voted by the coordinator and partners involved in the latest years it focuses on making connections with family, friends, and people.

Content creation for both website and SoMe will be a team effort where all the partners are welcomed and in charge of creating the necessary amounts of inputs for the website. The WASTELESS communication and content manager (VIMOSZ) maintains the contacts, checks, edits, and places the articles and, where necessary, provides the author with feedback and writes articles as well. To keep the record and a steady, organised flow of contents a DEC Reporting document and an internal publication calendar will be used. VIMOSZ will also check if all the contents are being uploaded in the DEC Reporting document and if necessary, notifies the partners involved.

The target audience is defined in detail in the DEC Plan. Involving all stakeholders, the aim is to communicate life-changing results, to help consumers understand the importance of food waste prevention and how to reduce it and measure the waste. Several target audiences have been specified from policymakers through investors to civil society. The desired reach of each target audience can be found in Annex I.

In the following sections the website and the SoMe accounts will be described in detail.





2. Project Website

The project <u>Website</u> (domain wastelesseu.com.) was developed by VIMOSZ and was officially launched in March 2023. It will enhance visibility and communication about the project by including information about the project itself, the partners of the consortium, project results (including the developed tools and methods, conceptual, guidelines, etc.), news and upcoming events, case studies, blog post in connection with FLW, other related links and information and more. Other resources will be identified and created as necessary and distributed through beneficiaries according to the project development.

The website has many different subpages and functions to satisfy all the needs the project requires. Here interested people can find all the information related to the project. This will create a strong online presence for WASTELESS, will contribute to a low carbon footprint by avoiding unnecessary printed versions of the publications and will follow the sustainability standards of the present.

The design of the website follows the concept of the Brandbook so that it is coherent with the project's visual identity. VIMOSZ is responsible for applying and making sure these visual elements are used in every situation.

Accessibility features are built in so that everybody can engage with the project and with the contents in the site. These accessibility features include button to increase font size, button to change the text background contrast, skip links for users to navigate to the main content of the page, ARIA marker roles for improved navigation for screen reader users.

The website structure consists of the following pages and subpages: Home, About, Partners, Outcomes (Tools, Case studies, Publications), Community (Blog, Trainings, Newsroom), Knowledge Sharing Platform, Contact. On all pages the following are included: Twitter feed, EU funding acknowledgment, copyrights as well as different tabs to access other information.

The website will be maintained for at least three years after the project ends to ensure its sustainability and VIMOSZ will be the responsible partner.

2.1. Home

By scrolling down on the 'Home' page one can go through all the important information in connection with the project (Figure 1). In every subsection of the 'Home' page there is a dedicated button that takes them to the appropriate page/subpage where more information can be found.

2.2 About

In this page guests can read about the project in details: short description, objectives, project details and an additionally information about Food Losses and Waste can be found below in the page (Figure2).

2.3 Partners

Here all the partners are gathered with useful information in connection with their role in the project, as well as their field of work. The multidisciplinary consortium comprises 16 beneficiaries, 12 affiliated entities and 1 associated partner (Figure 3). Each partner has its logo that is linked to a page were the partner's name, short (300 characters max.) introduction and role on the project is displayed.







WASTELESS in a nutshell

Wasteless is an applied research project, which aims to measure and monitor food losses and waste in the EU.

The WASTELESS project will develop and test a mix of innovative tools and methodologies for Food Loss and Waste (FLW) measurement and monitoring, will recommend a harmonised methodological Framework for FLW quantification, and will develop a decision support systemic Toolbox targeting all food value chain stakeholders. Additionally, WASTELESS will carry on research activities concerning innovative processes and streams to valorise unavoidable FLW.

READ MORE



Figure 1. Home page (Landing) of WASTELESS website.



This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon Research and Innovation Action (HORIZON-CL6-2022-FARM2FORK-01) under Grant Agreement No. 101084222

waste**less**



About

unity

Knowledge Sharing Platform

Contac

Waste Quantification Solutions to Limit Environmental Stress



Objectives

Develop and test a mix of innovative tools and methodologies for Food Loss and Waste (FLW) measurement and monitoring,

- generating robust FLW data on critical and poorly understood Food Supply Chains (FSC)
- Recommend a harmonised methodological Framework for FLW quantification
- Develop a decision support systemic Toolbox targeting all food value chain stakeholders enabling the duplication of WASTELESS
- collection points across EU territories and different food commodities.

Project Details

- Project number: 101084222
- Project duration: 3 years. Starting date: 1 January 2023. End date: 31 December 2025.
- Project Coordinator: Universidade De Tras-Os-Montes E Alto Douro (UTAD)
- Participants: 17 organisations from 12 countries
- Total budget: 5 458 233 EUR
- Target groups: food service stakeholders, food industries, retail, households, selected supply chains



About Food Waste



While hunger is one of the world's most important health risks, approximately one third of food produced at the global level (1.3bn tonnes) is wasted every year. Individuals in developed countries waste as much food (222 million tons) as all food production in sub-Saharan Africa (203 million tons).

About 88 million tonnes of food are wasted annually in the EU, at an estimated cost of €143 billion with tremendous negative impacts on society, the environment, and the economy.

Figure 2. About page of WASTELESS website.





R	6ª					
wa	stel ess	me About Partners	Outcomes 🗸 Commi	unity \vee Knowledge Sharir	ng Platform Contact	
			Partners			
	Who are we? Behind the WA	STELESS project there is a r	nultidisciplinary consortium.	. It comprises 16 beneficiaries, 1	12 affiliated entities and	
		nia, Spain, Switzerland, and		n, Czech Republic, Denmark, E ator is University of Trás-os-Mo		
	communication, hospitality a		nutrition- and health science	is, agriculture and food industi	y, education and	
	Meet the WASTELESS team!	_				
		В	eneficiarie	ès		
	utad The second	é Ctic Cita.	h		SER-FOOD ADDOUTION	
		Example and the set of		VIMOSZ		
	Jabdina, Soveraja	Fazla	MATE BOILDROUGH FARE	AITOWN	Þ	
	U LISBOA minumere 🌾	NTTU FO MICOL B ARXEMA				
		Affi	liated ent	ities		
				120	40-	
	COLAB 4FOOD	GVTARRA	uvesa	FEDERALIMENTARE		
	fipa	FIAB Net a free case the Baltim read when	Σ;;ΒΤ	SETBIR	Gospodarska zbornica Slovenije Daaber of Comrane and Industry Ef Storema	
		POTRAVINÁŘSKÁ KOMORA ČEDĚ REPUBLIKY		JETBIK		
		Δεερ	ciated pa	rtner		
	Agroscope	A330				

Figure 3. Partners page of WASTELESS website.





2.4 Outcomes

This page aims to present the results of the project and is divided in three subpages: tools, case studies, and publications (Figure 4).



Figure 4. Outcomes page of WASTELESS website.

The Tools subpage will detail the specific tools developed in the project such as 'Measuring and Monitoring tools', 'Decision Support Toolbox' and 'Data Collection Hub'. The tools and their description and use will be added once available. 'Measuring and Monitoring tools' it will include the (1) electronic registry supported by a blockchain system, (2) the computer vision-based image analysis, (3) the Albased data driven approach for FWM in retailer and consumers, (4) the surplus measurement and management tool and (5) the automatic system for FW assessment at households.



Decision support toolbox As one size doesn't fit all, the decision support toolbox will

enable all FSC actors to engage in the FLW measuring and monitoring with personalised digital tools and methodologies adapted to their specific food commodities, stages of the supply chain and geographical location. The solutions will be described and documented in a unified way, easy to implement, and presented with a user-friendly interface to allow for wide-spread general use and maximise its uptake.

Figure 5. Tools subpage of outcomes page of WASTELESS website.

Case studies subpage will give information on the six case studies as described in the grant agreement. These case studies will occur in 8 territories (France, Spain, Hungary, Italy, Estonia, Slovenia, Portugal, and Turkey) and with Primary producers, Agri-Food Industrials, Food retailers, Food services and Consumers. Case studies for FLW measuring and monitoring in (1) food industries, (2) food retailers, (3) food services, (4) households and (5) selected supply chains.





The six case studies will be described in detail and updates on their development will be posted regularly.

Publications subpage will list all the scientific publications and any type of article published in peerreviewed journals and other magazines in print and online; abstracts and presentations (oral or poster) given at conferences, symposia, or meetings at local, regional, national, and international events; technical reports; book chapters; doctoral, master and bachelor theses; patents; deliverables (when public). If no link available a PDF file will be provided.

2.5 Community

This page hosts the WASTELESS Community of Practice, and it includes three subpages: training, blog, and newsroom (Figure 6).

R							
wasteless	Home About	Partners	Outcomes 🗸	Community ~	Knowledge Sharing Platform	Contact	
				Blog			
			Bloc	Trainings			
			2.02	Newsroom			
	is extremely important articles about their faso				ase FLW around the world. Here ev soon.	ery	
		BE A	MEMBER OF THE C	OMMUNITY			
		-					

Figure 6. Community page of WASTELESS website.

The training section will include links to all trainings which will be developed during the project on different topics: e.g. ways to measure FLW, how to reduce FLW for retailers, consumers, demonstration of measurement tools developed in WASTELESS, etc.

The Blog will be the interactive part of the website. It will be user-generated and like a knowledge hub with high-quality articles full of expertise on specific topics related to the project. VIMOSZ will manage the blog and its content. Partners and communication managers of the partners will be stimulated to engage and participate actively in creating content on alternative moments. Each partner must submit at least 4 articles a year. For the WASTELESS blog articles, we aim for quality rather than quantity. The WASTELESS blog will also include news from all over the world referring to: explanation of a new phenomenon, trends and developments, strategies, and others related to the FLW and overall food & beverage sector. The articles will be encouraged to be about best practices, advice, and knowledge about FLW and all its aspects.





The newsroom subpage will include press releases, the WASTELESS newsletters and any future related events. In addition, there is part in this subpage where people can subscribe to the newsletter. VIMOSZ is responsible for creating these publications.

2.6 Knowledge Sharing Platform

By clicking on the 'Knowledge Sharing Platform' button the guest will be redirected to the <u>SFS</u> <u>Innovation Platform</u> website (Figure 7), a collaborative platform were people can find innovations, initiatives, publications and weblinks related to sustainable foods and to the projects that are platform contributors.WASTELESS will use this platform as an online environment to share knowledge on food systems and raise awareness about the project among different stakeholders. WASTELESS (through IFA) will manage (Figure 8) the <u>SFS Innovation Platform</u>. The platform will be described in detail in Deliverable 7.1 - Knowledge sharing platforms for food systems (Due M18).



Figure 7. Home page (Landing) of the KSP.

2.7 Contact

There is an email address A message can be sent from the website to the email address created (<u>info@wastelesseu.com</u>) to which people can write letters, share opinions, and primarily engage with the project. VIMOSZ is responsible for managing the emails received and depending on the topic contacting the responsible consortium member.







Figure 8. About us subpage of the KSP.

3. Social media accounts

VIMOSZ has created the SoMe accounts of the project to: communicate to a wider and diverse audience than the predefined target groups; to raise the profile of the project; to publicise project developments; to engage in dialogue; to build relationships with others in the field, and to monitor what is being said about WASTELESS and related issues. The project uses 2 SoMe platforms: Twitter and LinkedIn. Both platforms have different groups as their main users.

All WASTELESS posts on SoMe will contain the hashtag #WASTELESS. Further, other hashtags relevant for the project will be used: e.g., #FLW, #foodwaste #foodloss, #H2020, #EUFarm2Fork. A common hashtag with the sister project (FOLOU) will be decided until M6 and used collaboratively.

The predefined target groups can be found in the Annex I.





3.1 Twitter

Twitter is a very efficient online social media and social networking service on which users send and respond publicly or privately texts, images and videos and could reach as many as 300 million users. Here WASTELESS is represented as a community, creating engagement with stakeholders as a priority (Figure 9). The mission is sharing continuously knowledge and content straight from the website on relevant topics for the broader public.



Figure 9. WASTELESS Twitter page.



This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon Research and Innovation Action (HORIZON-CL6-2022-FARM2FORK-01) under Grant Agreement No. 101084222



3.2 LinkedIn

LinkedIn is the most trusted network and business community for professionals and also a publishing platform. As a business -focused social media platform had as of January 2023 900+ million registered members. The posts here will be mainly about sharing relevant information of the consortium, the project, major outcomes and its partners for the stakeholders including businesses and other institutes. Also, option to discuss knowledge and get feedback and support with other experts on the relevant WASTELESS topics to gather relevant information (Figure 10).



Figure 10. WASTELESS LinkedIn page.

3.3 Content creation

Posting on the SoMe will be done regularly. Content to be published on social media includes but is not limited to project press releases; announcements of progress; reports on conferences and meetings, news of milestone achievements, information about forthcoming events; news on research and developments on related issues from all over the world. An internal <u>SoMe document</u> (Annex II) was created to manage the SoMe posts. Here partners can provide their input for SoMe posts.





EuroFIR will manage the SoMe accounts and will do the posting using HootSuite tool. A redaction team was formed and will meet monthly to decide on the content of posts, campaigns, etc. The redaction team includes different partners: EuroFIR (Angelika Mantur-Vierendeel, am@eurofir.org), VIMOSZ (Lajos Böröcz, hha@vimosz.org), EUROPATAT (Berta Redondo, berta.redondo@europatat.eu) and IFA (Sofia Reis, sofia.reis@iseki-food.net).

4. Monitoring and evaluation

A DEC Reporting document was created and will be used by all partners to list all activities related to dissemination, exploitation and communication, including the communication activities published on the WASTELESS website and SoMe accounts. VIMOSZ will oversee the reporting on communication activities by the partners in due course.

The evaluation procedure of the website and SoMe performance is part of the DEC Plan where the key performance indicators (KPI) have been formulated. The success of the website and SoMe will be evaluated yearly by analysing the analytics of the website and SoMe accounts and comparison with the KPIs (Annex III). These will enable the WP7 partners to manage possible deviations and make any needed updates in a timely manner.

5. Conclusion

The major outputs of this deliverable are the project website and SoMe accounts. These platforms were created in M3 of the project and will be used and updated to match the WASTELESS objectives and requirements. With their use the project has created a brand and virtual ecosystem which can outlive the duration of WASTELESS project and be a very valuable tool including useful information in the challenge to reduce FLW.





Annex I – Table of Target audience

WHO	Desired range
European, national, and regional policymakers and food agencies	30
Civil Society	50
European, national and regional private sector	300
Scientific community working on measuring, monitoring and reducing FLW	30
General public and other relevant stakeholders and actors of the food supply chain	3000
Other research projects and initiatives	20
Project partners and their network of contacts	100.000





Annex II – SoMe internal document

	Ideas for SoMe posts	* • •		Ü		S Partilhar
⊞	Ficheiro Editar Ver In	serir Formatar Dados Ferramentas Extensões Ajuda		U		V Partimar
<u>*</u>	o c	ε % .0, .00 123 Predef ▼ - 10 + B I ÷ A ≥	L Co + A + K + ± + Ξ + 53 ⊞	Π. Υ ▼ Σ		
A1:C1	🔹 🍦 🏂 Ideas and manag	ement for SoMe posts - Wasteless accounts				
	А	В	с			D
1		Ideas and management for SoMe posts - Wasteless account:	s			
2	Recommended timing	Торіс	Source	Post content		
3	28 February	Press release kick of meeting	Common PR			
4	March	Partner's presentations	Partners			
5	March	European Citizens' panel provides recommendations on tackling food waste	https://ec.europa.eu/newsroom/sante/items/777967/en			
6	22 March	WASTELESS project presentation (roll up) on the Dare2Change event	UTAD			
7						
8						
9	31 March	Launch of the website	https://wastelesseu.com/			
10						
11	8 July	WASTELESS project presentation on the <u>7th International ISEKI conference</u>	IFA			
12						
13	29 September	International Day of Awareness of Food Loss and Waste (IDAFLW)	FAO			
14						
15						
16						
17						
18						
19					-	
20						
21						
22						
23						
24						
25						





Annex III – Table of Key Performance Indicators

Name of the KPI	Target at M36	Type of data		
Number of posts	150			
Number of followers	400			
Post key interactions	1500	HootSuite Analytics		
Post traffic	1500			
	LinkedIn			
Number of posts	150			
Number of followers	400	HootSuite Applytics		
Page engagement	1500	HootSuite Analytics		
Page clicks	1500			
Website				
Number of visits	2500			
Number of pages/visit	3	Google Analytics		
Average time spent/visit (min)	2			







This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon Research and Innovation Action (HORIZON-CL6-2022-FARM2FORK-01) under Grant Agreement No. 101084222